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" Ha!"  said Bantison.     "Whatmore do

you want,  Molyneur ?    Fellow,  do  you deny
that you came to London in the ambassador's
suite ? , ," No,  I do not deny."

" He admits  it!    Didn't  you  come  as his
barber ? ''

`` Yes,  monsieur,  as his barber."
Lady Mary cried out faintly, and, shudder-

ing,  put both hands over her eyes.
`` I'msorry," saidMolyneux.     `` You fight

like a gentleman."" I thank you, monsieur."
` ` You called yourself Beaucaire ? "
" Yes,  monsieur."     He  was  swaying  to

and fro ;  his servants ran to support him." I   wish-"   continued   Mo]yneux   awk-
wardly.    `"Evil   take   me!-but  I'm  sorry
you're hurt. "`` Assist Sir Hugh into my carriage, " said
Lady Mary.

`` Farewell,    mademoiselle!"      M.   Beau-

calre's voice was very faint.     His eyes were
fixed  upon  her  face.     She  did  not  look to-
ward him.

They were propping Sir Hugh on the cush-
ions.    The Duke rode up close to Beaucaire.
Frangois seized his bridle fiercely, and forced

his horse back on its haunches.   " The man's
servants worship him, "  said Molyneux." Curse  your  insolence ! "  exclaimed  the
Duke.     `` How much am I  to bear from this
var]et  and  his  varlets ?    Beaucaire,  if  you
have  not  left Bath by to-morrow noon,  you
will be clapped into jail, and the lashing you
escaped  to-night  shall  be  given  you  thrice
tenfold ! , ,` ` I shall be-in the-Assembly-Rooms at
nine-o' clock, one week-from-to-night, "
answered  the  young  man,  smiling jauntily;
his lips were colorless.     The words cost him
nearly all  his  breath  and  strength.     " You
mus'  keep-in  the-backgroun',  monsieur.
Ha,  ha! "

The door of the coach closed with a slam.` ` Mademoiselle-fare-well ! ' '
`` Drive on ! ''   said Lady Mary.

M.  Beaucaire  followed  the  Carriage  with
his  eyes.     As  the  noise  of  the  wheels  and
the  hoof-beats  of  the  accompanying  caval-
cade grew fainter in the distance,  the hand-
kerchief he had held agalnst his side dropped
into  the  white  dust,   a  heavy  red  splotch.`` Only-roses," he gasped,  and fell back in
the arms of his servants.

(To be conctwded i2eet inonth)

THIE  IMPHACHMI]NT  OF  ANDREW  JOHNSON.

FROM   THE   STANDPOINT   OF   ONE   OF   THE   MANAGERS   0F   THE
IMPEACHMENT   TRIAL.

BY  GEORGE  S.   BOUTWELL.

HE nomination of Andrew John-
son to the Vice-Presidency in
1864,bytheRepublicanparty,
was a repetition of the error

:no¥gjg;efdntzethneoE;±±agt{pog:¥
John   Tyler   for    the    same
office.

In  each  case  the  nomina-I     tion was  due  to  an  attempt

to  secure  the  support  of  a
body of  men  who were  not  in  accord  .in  all
essential particulars with  the  party making
the. nomination.

John Tyler was opposed to the administra-
tion.of  Mr. Van  Buren, but  he was opposed
also  -to  a  national bank, which was then  an
accepted idea and an assured public policy of

-the Whig  party.    Hence,  it  happened  that

when  Mr. Tyler  came to  the  Presidency, he
resisted the attempt of Congress to establish
a  national  bank, and by the exercise of  the
veto  power,  on  two  occasions, he  defeated
the  measure.    This  controversy  caused  the
overthrow  of  the Whig  party, and  it ended
the  contest  in  behalf   of   a  United  States
bank.

In.the  case of  John Tyler  and in the case
of Andrew Johnson there was an application,
in  dangerous  excess, of  a  policy  that  pre-
vails in all national  conventions.     When the
nomination of a candidate for the Presidency
has been  secured, the  dominant wing of  the
party turns to the minority with a tender of
the vice-Presidency.   In 1880, when the nom-
ination  of  General  Garfield  had  been  made,
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the  selection  Of  a  Candidate  for  the Vice-       These extracts showthe style of speech in
Presidency was tendered to the support,ers of
General Grant, and  it was  declined by more
than one person.

]OHNsON's  roLITlcAL  OpINIONs  AND
SYMPATHIES.

Mr. Johnson never  identified himself  with
the  Republican  party ;  and  neither in June,
1864, nor at any other period Of his life, had
the Republican party a right to treat him as
an associate member.    He was, in fact, what
he often  proclaimed himself  to be-a Jack-
sonian Democrat.    He was a southern union
Democrat.    He was an  opponent,  and a bit-
ter opponent, of  the project for the dissolu-
tion of  the Union, and a vindictive enemy Of
those who threatened its destruction.

His speeches in the  Senate in  the Thirty-
sixth  and the  ThirtyLseventh Congress were
read  and  much   approved   throughout   the
North, and they prepared the way for the ac-
ceptance of his nomination as a candidate of
the Republican party in 1864.

Mr. Johnson was an  earnest  supporter  of
the Crittenden  Compromise.    That  measure
originated in the House  of  Representatives.
It was defeated in the Senate by seven votes,
and  six  votes of  the  seven  came  from  the
South.    The  provisions  of  the  bill were far
away from  the  ideas of  Republicans gener-
ally, although the measure was sustained by
members of the party.    By that scheme the
Fugitive  Slave Law was  made  less  offensive
in two partioulars, but the United States was
to   pay  for  fugitives  from  slavery  when-
ever  a  marshal  failed  to  perform  his  duty.
As an important limitation of  the powers Of
Congress, the abolition Of slavery in the Die-
trict of  Columbia was to be dependent upon
the consent of  the  States  of  Maryland  and
Virginia.

Mr. Johnson gave voice to his indignation
when  he  spoke of  the  Southern men whose
votes contributed to the  defeat of  the Crit-
tenden compromise.     " Who, then," said he,`` has brought these evils upon the country ?
Whose fault was it?    Who is responsible for
it ?    With the  help we  had  from  the other
side of the chamber, if all those on this .side
had been true to the Constitution  and faith-
ful to their constituents, and had acted with
fidelity to the country, the amendment of the
Senator  from  New   Hampshire  could  have
been voted down.   Whose fault was it?   Who
did it ?   Southern traitors, aswas said in the
speech of the senator from california.   They
did it.    They wanted no compromise."

Ilk__ ___ __

which Mr. Johnson indulged, and they prove
beyond question  that in  the winter of  1861
he  had  no  sympathy  with  the  Republican
party  of  1856  and  1860.    These  facts  ex-
plain, and in some measure they may palliate;
the  peculiarities  of  his  career,  which  pro-
voked criticism and an adverse popular judg-
ment when he came to the Presidency.    Nor
is there  evidence within  my knowledge that
he ever denied the right of secession.    How-
ever that  pray .have  been, he disapproved of
the exeroise of the right at all stages of the
contest.

In  the Thirty-sixth Congress  Mr. Johnson
proposed  amendments   to   the  Constitution
which gave  him  consideration in the North.
By his  proposition the  Fugutive  slave  Law
was to be  repealed, and in its place  the re-
spective  States were  to  return fugitives  or
to  pay the value of  those that  might be re-
tained.

Slavery was to be abolished in the District
of  Columbia with  the  consent  of  Maryland
and  upon  payment  of  the full value  Of  the
slaves emancipated.   The Territories were to
be   divided   between  freedom   and   slavery.
His scheme contemplated  other changes not
connected  necessarily  with  the  system   of
slavery.    Of these I mention the election of
President,   Vice-President,    senators,    and
judges of  the Supreme Court by the people,
coupled  with  a  limitation  of  the  terms  of
the judges to twelve years.

The Crittenden Resolution contained these
declarations Of facts and policy :

1.  The  present  deplorable  war  has  been
foroed upon the  country by the disunionists
of the Southern States.

2.  Congress has no purpose Of conquest or
subjugation, nor purpose of overthrowing or
interfering  with  the  established  rights   of
those States.

Upon a motion to  include  disunionists  of
the North under the first charge, Mr. Johnson
voted  in  the  negative with  Summer, Wilson,
Wade, and other Republicans.

This  brief  survey  of  Mr.  Johnson's  Con-
gressional  career at the opening of  the war
may indicate the characteristics of his mind
in controversy and debate, and furnish means
for comprehending his  actions in the troub-
Ious period of his administration.

Some conclusions  are  deducible  from this
survey.    First of  all it is to be said that he
never  assumed  to  be  a member  of  the  Re-
publican party.   Next, I do not find evidence
which will justify the statement that he was
a disbeliever in the right Of a State to secede

\
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from the Union.    It is manifest that he was
not an advocate Of  the doctrine Of  political

:eqaudaehiistyofasthE:i:FuebHtc°anbepat£;FhtwfgntE:
became  President,  he  was  an  opponent  of
negro suffrage.

This record, though not concealed, was not
understood by the members of the convention
that placed him in nomination for the second
office in the country.

This analysis prepares  the way for an ex-
tract  from  the   testinony  of  Mr.  Stanley
Matthews, who was  afterwards  a  justice  of
the  Supreme  Court, and who was  examined
by the Judiciary Committee of the House of
Representatives .when engaged in investigat-
ing the doings  of the  President  previous to
his impeachment.

EL. Johnson was  appointed  military  gov-
emor Of  Tennessee  the third day of  March,
1862.  Colonel Matthews was provost-marshal
at Nashville, where Johnson resided during his
term as governor.    In  that  term  Matthews
and Johnson became acquainted.

When Johnson was on his way to Washing-
ton to take the  oath of office, he stopped at
the Burnet  House in Cincinnati.    Matthews
called upon him.   Matthews had been a Demo-
crat  until  the  troubles  in  Kansas.    In  the
conversation at the Bumet House Mr. John-
son made these remarks, after some personal
matters had been disposed of.   I quote from
the testimony of Judge Matthews :" I inquired as to the state of  public feel-
ing on political matters in Tennessee at that
time.   He remarked that very great changes
had taken place since I had been there, that
many  of  those  who  at  first  were  the  best
Union men had turned to be the worst rebels,
and that many  of  those  who had  originally
been  the  worst  rebels  were  now  the  best
Union  men.     I  expressed  surprise  and  re-
gret  at  what  he  said  in  reference  to  the
matter." We were sitting near  each  other on the

::fda.|w¥:etohi#:mmoecdratt°s.P:£nfq,S,aride's.`,Yfi:
then  said, ` I  wi:u  ten  you  who;i  it  is, of the
oru;why  is  ever  to  be  Sowed, di  is  to  be  done
thr.°.Tdhot#o€Z#%#Tar#keqnyTeply
to that, or, if I did, what it was ;  and immedi-
ately afterwards I took my leave."

The  larger  pant  of  this quotation is only
important as leading up to the phrase that is
emphasized, and which may throw Hght upon
Mr.  Johnson's  policy  and  conduct  when  he
CaF££st°cot£#sraetsifodne%:%.uredinthemonthof
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February,  1865, and  it must be accepted as
evidence, quite conclusive, that Mr. Johnson
was  then  opposed  to  the  policy Of  the  Re-
publican party, whose honors he had accepted.
In a party sense  Mr. Johnson was  not a Re-
publican :  he  was  a  Union  Democrat.    He
was opposed to the dissolution of the Union,
but not necessarily upon the ground that the

gnnc±:nofha#atsTsprceaE:dri.#atte°seozn;:ie££ngnd#,;
This with the Republican party was a funda.
mental principle.   Under the influence Of the
principles  of  the  old  Democratic  party Mr.
Johnson advanced to the Vlce-Presidency, and
while under the influence Of the same idea he
became President.

When the Republican party came to power,
the State of  Maryland, that  portion of  Vir-
ginia now known as West Virginia, the State
of Kentucky, and the State of Missouri were
largely  under the influence  of  sympathizers
with the eleven seceding States of the South.
It was necessary in Maryland, Kentucky, and
Missouri to  maintain  the  ascendency Of  the
National  Government  by  the  exhibition  of
physical I orce, and in  some  instances by its
actual exercise.     Mr. Lincoh's poHcy in re-
gard  to  the  question  of  slavery  was  con-
trolled, up  to  the  month  of July,  1862, by
the purpose to conciliate Union slave-holders
in the States mentioned.    Of his measures I
may refer to the proposition to transfer the
free negroes  to Central  America, for which
an  appropriation  of  $25,000  was  made  by
Congress.    Next, Congress passed an act for
the abolition  of  slavery  in  the  District  of
Columbia  upon  the  payment  of  three  hun-
died dollars for each slave emancipated.

Without representing in his  history  or in
his person the slave-holding interests Of  the
South, Mr. Johnson was yet a Southern man
with union sentiments.    The impression was
received therefrom  that his influence would
be considerable in  restraining, if not in con-

;L]:a<t<±#;ds::vs::toeLg.g,rs£Ee¥eh;kEetreendcead]#
his  nomination  for the  Vice-Presidency.     I
have no means I or forming an opinion that is
trustworthy as to the position of Mr. Lincoln
in reference to the  nomination of  Mr. John-
son.     His  nomination  may  justify  the  im-
pression  that  the  Republican  party  was in
doubt as to its ability to re6leot Mr. Lincoln

iEel:#naE:nmiih|e8F4:n#a:ff::LyJe:3?ftetr?
views  with  Mr. Lincoln,  and  I can only say
that, during the period when the result of the
election was  a  subject  of thonght,  he gave
no intimation in the conversations that I had
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with him that the element Of doubt as to the
result existed in his mind.

From  what  has  been  said,  the  inference
may be drawn that Mr. Johnson came to the
Vice-Presidency in  the  absence  of  any  con-
siderable  degree  of  confidence  on  the  part
of  the   Republican   party,   although   there
were no manifestations of serious doubt as to
his fitness for the place,  or as to  his fidelity
to the principles of the party.

JOHNSON'S  FIRST  RECONSTRUCTION  MEASURES.

The incidents of  the  inauguration  of Mr.
Johnson  in  the  Senate  Chamber,  and  espe-
cially his speech on the occasion, which was
directed, apparently, to the Diplomatic Corps,
excited  apprehensions   in   those  who   were
present, and  the  confidence  of  the  country
was   diminished   materially   concerning   his
qualifications  for the  office to  which he had
been elected.    Without  delay  these  appre-
hensions  circulated  widely,  and   they  were
deepened  in  the public mind  by the assassi-
nation of Mr. Lincoln and the elevation of Mr.
Johnson to the Presidency.

The  public  confidence  received  a further
serious shock by his proclamation of May 29,
1865, for the organization of a State govern-
ment in North carolina.    That proclamation
contained  provisions  in  harmony with what
has been set  forth  in  this paper concerning
the political principles of Mr. Johnson.    First
of  all, he  limited  the  franchise  to  persons`` qualified as prescribed  by the  constitution

and laws  Of  the State of  North Carolina in
force  immediately  before  the  20th  day  of
May,  1861, the  date  of  the  so-called  Ordi-
nance of secession."      This provision was  a
limitation  Of  the  suffrage,  and  it  excluded
necessarily the negro population of the State.
It was also a recognition of the right of the
State to  reappear  as  a  State in  the Union.
It   was,  indeed,  an  early   assertion  of   the
phrase which afterwards became controlling
with  many  persons-" Once a State, always
a State."    He  further  recognized  the right
of the State to reappear as a State in the or-
ganization   and   powers   of  the   convention
which was to be called  under  the  proclama-
tion.    As to that he  said :  "The convention
when convened, or the legislature which may
be thereafter  assembled,  will  prescribe  the
qualification of electors and the eligibility of
persons to hold office under the constitution
and laws of the State, a power the people of
the several States composing the Union have
rightfully  exercised  from  the  origin of  the
government   to   the  present  time."    There

were further instructions  given in the proc-
lamation as to the  duties  of  various officers
of the United States to aid Governor Holden,

y::#s:::aiagmoevB:°:ia:fa:i°en§%atsea:fp°N=::£
Carolina."

AN   INTERVIEW   VITH    PRESIDENT     JOHNSON
REGARDING   IIIS   POLICY.

Upon the publication of this proclamation
I was so much disturbed that I proceeded at
once to Washington, but without any definite
idea as to what could  be  done  to arrest the
step which  seemed  to  me a  dangerous step
towards  the  reorganization  of  the  govern-
ment upon an unsound basis.      At that time
I had had no Conversation with Mr. Johnson,
either before or after  he came to the Presi-
dency, upon any subject  whatever.    The in-
terview which I secured  upon that visit was
the sole personal interview that ever occurred
between us.     I  called  upon  Senator  Morrill
Of Vermont, and together we made a visit to
the  President.    I  spoke  of  the  features  of
the  proclamation  that  seemed to  me objec-
tionable.    He  said  that  ``the  measure  was
tentative "  only, and  that  until  the  experi-
ment had been  tried  no  other  proclamation
would  be  issued.     Upon  that  I  said in sub-
stance that the  Republican  party might ac-
cept the proclamation as an experiment, but
that it was contrary to the ideas of the party,
and that a  continuance  of  the  policy would
work a disruption of the party.    He assured
us that nothing further would be done until
the experiment had been tested.    With that
assurance we left the Executive Mansion.

On  the  thirteenth  day  of  June,  1865,  a
similar proclamation was issued in reference
to the State of  Mississippi, and  on the 17th
of June, the 21st and  30th of June, and the
thirteenth day of  July, corresponding  proc-
lamations  were  issued  in  reference  to  the
States  of  Georgia,  Texas,  Alabama,  South
Carolina, and  Florida.    In each State a per-
son was named as provisional governor.   This
action led  to a division  of  the party and to
its   subsequent  reorganization   against   the
President's p olicy.

In  his  letter of  acceptance  of  the nomi-
nation  made  by  the Union  Convention,  Mr.
Johnson endorsed, without reserve, the plat-
form that  had  been  adopted.    The declara-
tions   of  the  platform   did  not  contain  a
reference  to  the reorganization of  the gov-
ernment  in the event  of  the success of  the
Union   arms.    The  declarations   were   enu-
merated in  this order :  the Union was to be

Ill
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maintained ;  the  war was  to be prosecuted
upon the basis Of an unconditional surrender
of  the  rebels ;  and  slavery, as the cause of
the  war,  was  to  be  abolished.    The  added
resolutions  related   to  the  services  of  the
soldiers   and  sailors,  and  to  the  policy  of
Abraham  Lincoln as President.    It was fur-
ther declared that  the  public  credit  should
be maintained, that  there should be a vigor-
ous and just  system  of  taxes, and that  the
people would view with  " extreme jealousy,"
and  as  enemies  to  the peace and  independ-
ence of the country, the efforts of any power
to   obtain   new   footholds   for   monarchical
government on  this  continent.    Such being
the Character Of  the platform, it  cannot  be
said that Mr. Johnson challenged its declara-
tions  in  the policy on which  he  entered for
the  reorganization  Of  the  government.    In
Mr. Johnson's  letter  of  acceptance  he  pre-
Served his relations to the Democrats by the
use  of  this .phrase :  " I  carmot  forego  the
opportunity Of  saying  to  my old  friends of
the  Democratic  party proper, with whom  I
have so long and pleasantly been associated,
that  the  hour  has  come  when  that  great
party Can justly indicate  its devotion to the
Democratic  policy  in  measures  of  expedi-
ency.„

THE  CONTROVERSY  BETWEEN  THE  PRESIDENT
AND    CONGRESS.

The controversy with Mr. Johnson had its
origin  in  the difference of opinion as to the
nature of  the government.    That difference
led him to the conclusion that  the Rebellion
had   not  worked   any  change  in  the  legal
relations of  the  seceding States  to the Na-
tional  Government.    His   motto  was  this :``Once  a  State,  always  a  State,"  whatever
might  be  its  conduct either  of  peace or of
war.    There  were,   however,  differences  of
opinion  among  those  who  adhered  to  the
Republican  party.    Mr. Stevens, who was  a
recognized, if  not  the  recognized, leader  of
the  Republican  party,  advocated   the  doc-
trine   that   the   eleven   States  were  to  be
treated  as  enemy's  territories,   and   to   be
governed  upon  whatever  system  might  be
acceptable  to the States that  had  remained
true  to the Union.    Mr. Sumner  maintained
the doctrine that the eleven States were Ter-
ritories, and that they were to be subject to
the general Govermment until Congress should
admit  the  several  Territories  as  State  or-
ganizations.    The fourth day  of  May,  1864,
I  presented  a  series  of  resolutions  in  the
House of Representatives, in which I asserted
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this  doctrine :   The  communities  that  have
been in rebellion can be organized into States
only by the will of the loyal people expressed
freely  and  in  the  absence  of  all  coercion ;
that States  so  organized  can become States
of the American Union only when they shall
have applied for  admission and  their admis-
sion shall have been authorized by the exist-
ing National Government.    A small  number
of  persons who were identified with the  Re-
publican  party sustained  the  policy  Of  Mr.
Johnson.    Others were  Of  the  opinion  that
the eleven  Stat,es were  out  Of  their  proper
relation  to  the Union,  as  was  declared  by
Mr. Lincoln in his last speech, and that they
could   become   members   of   the   American
Union only by the organized `action of  each,
and  the  concurrent  action  of  the  existing
National Government.    The Government was
reorganized without any distinct declaration
upon the  question whether  the  States  that
had  been in rebellion were- to be treated  as
enemy's  teritory,  or as  Territories  accord-
ing to the usage of  former times.    The dif-
ference Of  opinion was a vital  one with Mr.
Johnson.    Whatever  view may  be  taken of
his moral qualities, it  is  to be said  that  he
was not deficient  in intellectual ability, that
his  courage  passed  far  beyond  the  line  of
obstinacy, and that from first to last he was
prepared  to  resist  the  Claims  of  the  large
majority of the Republican party.    The issue
began with  his  proolamatiofl  of  May,  1865,
and the contest continued  to the end of  his
term.    The nature Of  the issue explains  the
character  and  violence  of  his  speeches, es-
pecially  that  of  the  twenty-second  day  of

gseb&ru?<¥;d]y86h6:nwgF]Fne3:isgh°ekeve°rfg8°:fgrte£:
Government."

In  the  many speeches which  he delivered
in  his trip  throngh  the West, he  made  dis-
tinct   charges   against   Congress.    He   was
accompanied  by Mr. Seward, General Grant,
Admiral  Farragut,  and  some  others.    In  a
speech  at  Cleveland,  Ohio,  he  said,  among
other   things,   "I   have   called   upon   your
Congress, which  has  tried  to  break  up  the
Government."    Again, in  the  same  speech,
he  said,  "I  tell  you, my  countrymen,  that
although  the  powers  of  Thad  Stevens  and
his  gang  were  by, they could  not  turn  me
from  my  purpose.    There  is  no  power that
can turn  me, except  you  and  the  God who
put  me  into  existence."    He  charged,  also,

:::ttg:inr%::StTtaudenttask:3ag%thT:i.ns`fowphoait
had Congress  done ?    Had  they  done  any-
thing to restore the Union  in  those States ?
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No ;  on  the  contrary, they had done every-
thing to prevent it."

In a  speech  made  at  St.  Louis, Missouri,
September  8,  1866,  Mr.  Johnson  discussed
the  riot  at  New  Orleans.*    In  that  speech
he said,  `` If you will take up the riot in New
Orleans, and  trace  it  back  to its source, or
its  immediate  cause,  you  will  find  out who
was responsible for the  blood that was shed
there.    If  you will take  up the riot at New
Orleans and trace it back to the radical Con-
gress, you will find that the riot at  New Or-
leans was substantially planed."   After some
further  observations,  he  says :   ``Yes,  you
will  find  that   another   Rebellion  was  com-
menced, ha,wing its origin in the radical Con-
gress."

These extracts from Mr. Johnson's speeches
should be  considered in  connection with his
proclamations of May, June,  and July,  1865.
They are conclusive  to  this  point :  that  he

reorganize the Government by the assembling
of a Congress in which the members from the
seceding States and the Democratic members
from the North might obtain control through
the aid of the Executive.    He then said that
he thought it necessary that some act should
be passed by which  the  power of  the Presi-
dent might be limited.    Under his dictation,
and after such  consultation as seemed to be
required, I  drafted  amendments  to  the Ap-
propriation Bill for the Support of the Army
which  contained   the   following  provisions :
The headquarters of the General of the Army
were fixed at  Washington, where he was to
remain unless transferred to duty elsewhere
by his own consent or by the Consent of the
Senate.    Next, it  was made a  misdemeanor
for the President to  transmit  orders to any
officer of the army except through the Gen-
eral of the Army.    It was also made amisde-
meanor for any officer to obey orders issued

had  determined  to  reconstruct the  govern-   in any other way  than  through  the  General
ment  upon  the  basis  of  the  return  Of  the   of the Army, knowing that the same hadbeen
States that  had  been  engaged  in the Rebel-   so  issued.    These  provisions  were taken  by
lion without the imposition of any conditions
whatsoever,  except such as  he  had imposed
upon them in his proclamations.    In fine, that
the government was to be regstablished with-
out the authority. or even  the  assent of the
Congress Of the United States.    In his proc-
lamations he made provision for the framing
of  constitutions   in  the   respective  States,
their ratification by the people, excluding all
those who were not voters in April, 1861, and
for the election of Senators and Representa-
tives to  the  Congress  of  the  United States
without the assent Of the representatives of
the existing States.

AN INTERVIEW  VITH  SECRETARY  STANTON.

When  I  arrived  in  Washington to attend
the  meeting  Of  Congress  at the  December
session,   1866, I  received  a  note  from  Mr.
Stanton asking me  to meet bin at the War
Office with  as little delay as might  be prac-
ticable.    When I called at the War Office, he
beckoned me  to  retire  to  his private room,
where he  soon  met  me.    He then said that
he had been more disturbed by the condition
of affairs in the preceding weeks and months
than he had been at any time during the war.
He gave me  to  understand  that  orders had
been issued to the army of which neither he
nor General Grant had  any knowledge.    He
further gave me to  understand also that he
apprehended an attempt by the President to

in*wTEi£Eaa8nyanTe%CreoeE°J:r¥h£:LTed°.CL:EE:goJRTysoil866.and

me to Mr. Stevens, the chairman of the Com-
mittee  on  Appropriations.    After  some  ex-
planation, the  measure  was  accepted by the
Committee and` incorporated in the Army Ap-
propriation Bill.    The  bill  was  approved by
the President the second day of March, 1867.
His approval was  accompanied  by a protest
on his paul that the provision was uncousti-
tutional, and  by  the  statement  that he ap-
proved the bill only because it was necessary
for the support of the army.

JOHNSON'S    DIFFICULTIES    WITII    GRANT    AND
THE   ARMY.

At the time of my interview with Mr. Stan-
ton, I was not informed fully as to the events
that had transpired in the precedilig months,
nor can I now say that everything which had
transpired of inportance was then known to
Mr. Stanton.    The statement that I am now
to make was derived from conversations with
General Grant.    At  a  time  previous  to the
December session of 1866, the President said
to General Grant,  "I  may wish  to  send you
on a mission to Mexico."    General Grant re-
plied,  ``It may  not be  convenient  for me to
go to Mexico."    Little, if  anything, further
was said-between  the President and General
Grant.   At a subsequent time General Grant
was invited to  a  cabinet  meeting.    At that
meeting Mr. Seward read a paper of instruc-
tions to General  Grant  as  Minister of  some
degree to Mexico.   The contents of the paper
did not inpress General Grant very seriously,

EL
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for in the  communication  that  he  made to
me he said that  `` the  instructions came out
very near where they went in."    At the end
Of   the   reading  General  Grant  said,  "You
recollect, Mr. President, I  said  it would not
be convenient for me to go to Mexico."   Upon
that a conversation followed, when the Presi-
dent became heated, and rising from his seat,

a:idd,st#;Sin,ge::ea:a:`fic¥t:fs;hmeefr;e*
will  not  obey  my  instructions ?"    General
Grant took his hat  in his hand, and said, " I
am an officer of the army, but I am a citizen
also ;  and this is a  civil service that you re-
quire of me.    Ideclineit."    Hethen left the
meeting.    It happened also that previous to
this conversation the  President had ordered
General  Sherman, who  was  in  command at
Fort Leavenworth, to report at Washington.
General Sherman obeyed  the  order, came to
Washington, and had a conference with Gen-
eral Grant before  he  reported to  the Presi-
dent.    In  that  situation  of  affairs General
Sherman  was  sent  to Mexico upon the mis-
sion  which  had  been  prepared  for General
Grant.

The suggestion that  Mr. Johnson contem-
plated the reorganization of the Government
by the admission Of the States that had been
in rebellion, and by the recognition of  sena-
tors  and  representatives that  might  be  as-
signed  from  those  States, received  support
from  the testimony given  by Major-General
William  H. Emery, and  also from the  testi-
mony of  General Grant.    In the latter part
of the year 1867 and the first part of the year
1868, General Emery was in command Of the
Department  of  Washington.    When  he  en-
tered upon the command, he called upon the
President.    A  conversation,  apparently  not
very important,  occurred  between  them, as
to  the  military forces then  in  that  depart-
ment.    In February,  1868, the President di-
rected his secretary to ask General Emery to
call upon him as early as practicable.   In obe-
dience to that request General Emery called
on the twenty-second day of February.    The
President  referred  to  the  former  conversa-
tion, and then inquired whether any changes
had been made, and espeoia,lly within the re-
cent days, in  the  military forces under  Em-
ery's command.    In  the  course  of  the  con-
versation growing  out of  these requests for.
information, General  Emery  referred  to  an
order which  had  then  been  recently issued
which embodied the provisions of the Act of
March, 1867, in regard to the command Of the
army and the  transmission  Of  orders.    The
President then said to Emery :

" What order do you refer to?"

#edE\YNEo=e\H#d+ieseriem"gen."
The order was  produced  and  read  by the

President, who said :`` This  is  not  in conformity with the Con-

stitution of the United States, that makes me
commander-in-chief,   or  with  the  terms  of
your commission."

General Emery said :``That  is  the  order  which  you  have  ap-

proved and issued  to the  army for our  gov-
ernment.„

The President then said :" Am I to understand that the President of
the United  States  carmot  give an order  ex-
cept through the heal of  the army, or  Gen-
eral Grant ? ''

In the course of  the conversation General
Emery informed the  President that  eminent
lawyers had been consulted, that  he had Con-
sulted Robert J. Walker, and that all of  the
lawyers consulted had expressed the opinion
that the offic,ers of  the army were bound  by
the order whether the  statute was constitu-
tional or unconstitutional.

When  General  Grant was before  the  Ju-
diciary  Committee  of  the  House  of  Repre-
sentatives  during  the  impeachment investi-
8a!i°Hnfvtehisyoquueastt££:ywt:igufetfdh!tmh:presi.

dent  make any remark  in  regard to the ad-
mission of  members of Congress from  rebel
States in either House ? "" I cannot say positively what I have heard
him say.    I  have heard  him  say as  much in
his public speeches as anywhere else.    I have
heard bin say twice  in  his  speeches that  if
the  North  carded  the  election  by members
enough to give them, with the Southern men-
bers, the  majority, why  should  they  not  be
the Congress Of  the United States ?    I have
heard him say that several times."

That  answer  was  followed  by  this  ques-
tion :"When  you  say the North, you mean the
Democratic  party Of  the North, or, in other
wog::,e:::8r¥r¥]::3t:£ngp±spo]£cy,„

``1  meant  if   the  North  carded  enough
members  in  favor  of  the  admission  of  the
South.    I did not hear bin say that he would

i:ca:giizi:#hea3u::tei.:,oP#!;s*Eetrhe:¥
not be the Congress ? ' "

At this point, and without further discus-
sion of the purpose of Mr. Johnson in regard
to the  reorganization of  the  Government, I
think  it may be stated without  injustice  to

_  -`--JI--`=     --
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him, that while  he was opposed to secession
at the time tbe Confederate Government was
organized,   and   thenceforward  and  always
without  change  of  opinion, yet he was  also
of  opinich  that  the  act Of  secession by the
several  States had not  disturbed their legal
relations to the National Government.    Act-
ing upon that opinion, he proceeded to reor-
ganize the  State  governments, and wit,h the
purpose  of  securing  the  admission  Of  their
senators and representatives without seeking
or accepting the judgment of Congress upon
the  questions  involved   in   the   proceeding.
On  one  vital  point  he  erred  seriously  and
fundamentally  as  to  the  authority  of   the
President in the matter.   From the nature of
our government there could  be no escape in
a  legal  point  of  view  from  the  conclusion
that, whatever the relations were of  the  se-
ceding States to the General Govermment, the
method Of restoration was to be ascertained
and determined  by Congress, and not  by the
President acting as the chief  executive  au-
thority of  the  nation.    In  a  legal  and con-
stitutional view, that act on his paul, although
resting upon opinions which he had long en-
tertained,  and  which  were  entertained   by
many  others, must be treated as  an  act  of
usurpation.

I)IFFICULTY IN FRAMING THE CHARGES AGAINST
JOHNSON.

The  facts   embodied   in   the   charges  on
which  Mr.  Johhaon  was  impeached  by  the
House and arraigned before the Senate were
not open to doubt, but legal proof was want-
ing in regard  to  the  exact  language  of his
speeches.      The  charges  were in  substance
these : That he had attacked the integrity and
the lawful authority Of  the Congress  of the
United States in public speeches made in the
presence of the Country.    The second charge
was that  he  had  attempted  the  removal of
Mr. Stanton  from  the office of Secretary of
War, and  that  without  the  concurrence  of

#:t#n8ai:c:feA#.;,£°::setm#°:fr€thi]£i:C:::`;i:o¥
inetsoc±E:dc::d:hc::£st|nudt::¥::h£SvO]%eT3r¥s¥
dent  of  the  United  States,  discharging  at
present the duties of President Of the United
States."      The  resolution   was   adopted   by
the  House  of  Representatives  the  seventh
day  of  March,  1867.    A  large  amount  of
testinony was  taken, and  the report of the
Committee, in three  parts,  by  the  different
members,  was  submitted to  the  House  the

Ei,<ii±*J .---  _ - -r`

fourth day of the following December.    The
majority   of  the   Committee,   consisting  of
George S. Boutwell, Frahcis Thomas, Thomas
Williams,   William  Lawrence,   and  John  C.
Ch.uchill, reported a resolution providing for
one  impeachment  of  the  President  of   the
United  States, in  these  words :  `` Resolved,
that   Andrew   Johnson,   President   of   the
United States,  be impeached of high crimes
and misdemeanors."    It will be observed that
in the resolution  for  his  impeachment he is
described   as   "President    of   the   United
States,"  while  in  the  resolution authorizing

fe<!nvq]:i:ypi::,9dehnf:,Cd°£::Efrtg]Fnegjsa€e;:en;t:€
the  duties  of  the  President  Of  the  United
States."    This  question  received  very Care-
ful consideration by the Committee,  and the
conclusion  was   reached   that   he   was   the
President of  the United States, although he
had been elected  only  to  the oflice of  Vice-
President.    As that question  was not raised
at  the  trial  by demurrer  or  motion, it may
now be accepted as  the established doctrine
that the Vice-President, when he enters upon
the  duties  Of  President,  becomes  President
of the united states.      The extended report
that was made by  the  majority  Of the Com-
mittee  was  written  by  Mr,  Williams.    The
summary, which was in the nature of charges,
was written  by myself.     That  summary set
forth twenty-eight  specifications of  miscon-
duct on the  part  of  the  President, many of
which,  however,  were  abandoned  when  the
articles  of  impeachment  were  prepared  in
February, 1868.

In the discussions of the Committee  there
were serious differences of opinion upon pro-
visions  of  law.    The minority  of  the  Com-
mittee, consisting  of  James  F. Wilson, who
was  Chairman  of  the  Judiciary Committee,
Frederick E. Woodbridge, S. S. Marshall, and
Charles A. Eldridge, malntained the doctrine
that a civil officer under the  Constitution of
the United States was not liable to inpeach-
ment except for the commission Of an indict-
able offense.      This  doctrine  had very large
support  in  the  legal  profession, resting  on
remarks found in Blackstone.    On the other
hand, Chancellor Kent, in  his Commentaries,
had  given  support  to  the  doctrine  that  a
civil officer  was  liable  to  impeachment who
misdemeaned himself in his office.    The pro-
vision of  the Constitution is in these words :" The President,Vice-President, and all Civil
Officers Of the United States shall be removed
from office on impeachment  for, and convic-
tion Of, treason, bribery, or other high crimes
and misdemeanors."

ii-
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The majority of  the Judiciary Committee,
in the  controversy  which  arose in the Com-

:ititneteai=e##et#eo¥:r:f`F:Tsr::ineg:i::s,i
was used in a political  sense, and not in the
sense in which it is used in the criminal law.
In support of  this view attention was called
to  the  fact  that  the  party  convicted  was
liable only to removal from office, and there-
f ore that  the  object  of  the  process  Of im-
peachment was the purification and preserva-
tion of the civil service.     In the opinion of
the majority, it was the necessity of the sit-
uation that the power of impeachment should
extend  to  acts  and  offenses that  were not
indictable   by  statute  nor  at  common  law.
The report Of the Judiciary Committee, made
the  twenty-ffth  day  of  November, was  re-
jected by the House of Representatives.

The  attempt  Of  the  President to remove
Mr. Stanton from the office of Secretary for
the Department of  War revived the question
Of impeachment, and on Monday, the twenty-

£°e¥rtehsednatyat°i;eFset¥eas¥i'v:36t86tihmepga°c¥eA::
drew Johnson, President of the United States,
of   high  crimes  and  misdemeanors." '    The
articles  of  impeachment  were  acted  on  by
the House of Representatives the second day
of March, and  on  .the  fourth  day of  March
they were  presented  to  the Senate through
Mr.  Bingham,   Chairman  of   the  Managers,
who was designated I or that duty.

The articles were directed to the following
points, namely :  That  the  President,  by  his
speeches, had  attempted  "to  set aside  the

a+gattfhu:ahuatdh°an:{gm#e£Qyteor%£fng°£nng:esds£;s':
grace,  ridicule,  hatred,   contempt,  and   re-
proach the Congress of the United States and
the several branches thereof ; " and " that he
had attempted to incite the odium and resent-
ment  of  all the  good  people  of  the  United
States against Congress and the laws by them
duly and constitutionally enacted."   Further,

:th¥ta:haet]{?Sid#:£hn:E%do£#s:e&£:hsep%enc±t::
St,ates  was  not  a  Congress  of  the  United
States authorized by the Constitution Of  the
United  States  to  exeroise  legislative  power
in the same."

A  further  charge,  and  on' which  greater

:e:iadEC:e<yTahsagL£:ehd;dwd¥niseedtafn°dT!:t::dtehde::
deny the power Of the Thirty-ninth Congress
to propose  amendments  to  the  Constitution
Of  the United  States."    These articles were
in  substance the articles that had  been  re-
jected  by  the  House  of  Representatives  in

|Ihi

1867.    Finally, as the most inportant aver-
ment of  all, the President was charged with

::t"e:ttti:#<tfnprAe:tenRtet£3aetxine:utti%nT°efn#:
of  Certain  Civil  Offices,'   passed  March  2,
1867, by unlawfully devising and  contriving
and attempting to devise and contrive means
by which he could prevent Edwin M. Stanton
from forthwith resuming the funotious of the
office  of  the  Secretary for  the Department
of War, notwithstanding the  refusal  of  the
Senate to concur in  the suspension  thereto-
fore  made  by said  Andrew  Johnson  Of  the
said  Edwin  M.  Stanton  from  said  office  of
Secretary for  the  Department of War.:'    In
various  forms  Of   language  these  several
charges were set forth in the different articles
of impeachment-eleven in all.   Th  eleventh
article, which was prepared  by Mr. Stevens,
embodied  the  summary  of  all   the  charges
mentioned.    It is to be observed  that in the
eleventh  article  there  is  no  allegation that
the President had committed an offense that
was indictable under any statute of the United
States or that would have been indictable in
common  law.    It  may be  assumed, I  think,
that for this country, at least, the question
that was raised at the beginning and argued
with great  force, and  by which possibly the
House Of Representatives may have been in-
fluenced  in  the  year 1867, has  been settled
in accord with the report of the majority of
the Judiciary Committee.  The House decided
that the President was impeachable for mis-
demeanors  in  office.    With  stronger reason
it may be said that every other civil officer is
bound  to  behave  himself  well  in  his  office.
He   cannot   do   any  act  which  impairs  his
standing in the place which he holds, or which
may  bring   discredit   upon   the  public,  and
especially he may not do any act in disregard
of  his oath to obey the laws and  to support
the Constitution Of the country.  The eleventh
article  was  the  only  article  that  was  sub-
mitted to a vote in the Senate.   The question
raised by that article was this in substance :
Is the President of  the United  States guilty
in  manner  and  form  as  set  forth  in  this
article ?    On that question thirty-five  Sena-
tors voted that he was  guilty, and  nineteen
Senators voted that he was not guilty.  Under
the Constitution the President was found not
guilty of  the  offenses  charged, but  the ma-
jority given may be accepted, and  probably
will be accepted, as the judgment of the Sen-
ate that  the  President of  the United States
was liable to impeachment and removal from
office for acts  and conduct  that do not sub-
ject  him  to  the  process  of  indictment  and
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trial in the criminal courts.    At this point I
express the opinion that something has been

gha:ndeed6i]sT::eodf:i:tHmo::::fasRt;er:s%:Etnaeti;:a?
supported by the opinions of a large majority
in the Senate.

THE   PRESIDENT'S   DEFENSE.

The answer of  the respondent,  considered
in connection with the arguments that were
made by his  counsel, sets  forth  the  ground
upon which the  Republican members of  the
Senate  may have  voted  that  the  President
was not guilty of  the two principal offenses
charged, viz. :  that in his speeches he had de-
nounced  and  brought  into  contempt, inten-
tionally, the Congress of  the United States ;
and, second, that  his  attempted  removal  Of
Edwin  M.  Stanton  was  a  violation  of  the
Tenure   Of   Office  Act.    In  the   President's
answer  to  article  ten, which  contained  the

:i]:8yaeti°n[8%%;i:±!asds£::£hceartta§:.I::uis;::
in derogation  of  the  authority  of  the  Con-
gress  Of  the  United  States, it was  averred
that the extracts did not present his speech
or  address  accurately.    Further  than  that,
it was claimed that the allegation under that
article was not " cognizable by the court as
a high misdemeanor in office."   Finally, it was
claimed  that  proof  should  be  made  of  the" actual " speech and address of t,he President
on  that  occasion.    The  managers were  not
able to meet the demand for proof in a tech-
nical sense.   The speech was reported in the
ordinary way, and the  proof  was  limited  to
the good faith of the reporters and the gen-
eral  accuracy Of  the printed  report  in  the
newspapers.    In  this   situation  as  to   the
charges and the answer, it is not diflicult to
reach  the  conclusion  that  members  of  the
Senate had ground for the vote of not guilty
upon  the  several  charges  in  regard  to  the
speeches that were imputed to the President.

Judge  Curtis,  in  his  opening  argument,
furnished a technical  answer  to  the  article
in which the President was charged with the
violation of  the Tenure of Office Act, in  his
attempt  to  remove  Mr.  Stanton  from  the
office  of   Secretary  Of  the  Department  of
War.    Judge Curtis  gave  to the proviso  to
that statute an interpretation corresponding
to the interpretation given to criminal stat-
utes.    Mr.  Stanton  was   appointed   to  the
office  in the first terml  of  Mr. Lincoln's  ad-

#:ns£Sft:a:L°ens.e:B:dsp:r°*i:o:ifde#hs#t#:
Secretaries  of   State,  of  the  Treasury,   of

War,   etc.,   shall  hold  their  offices  for  and
during  the term  of  the President  by whom
they may have been  appointed,  and  for one
month  thereafter, subject  to  their removal
by and with the advice of the Senate."    The
proviso   contained   exoeptious  to  the  body
Of the statute, by which all civil officers who
held  appointments  by  and  with  the  advice
and  consent  of  the  Senate  were  secure  in
their places unless  the Senate should assent
to their removal.    It was  the  object Of  the
proviso to relieve  an  incoming  President 'of
secretaries  who  had  been  appointed  by  his
predecessor.    `The  construction of  the  pro-
viso, as given by Judge Curtis, was  fatal  to
the position taken by the managers.   It was
claimed by the managers that the sole object
Of the proviso was the relief of an incoming
President from  the  continuance  of a secre-
tary in  office  beyond  thirty  days  otter  the
commencement of  his term, and  that it had
no  reference whatever  to  the  right  Of  the
President  to  remove a secretary during  his
term.

SOME   IMPORTANT   INCIDENTS   OF   THE   TRIAL.

There were incidents  in the course of the
proceedings   that   possess   historical  value.
By the Constitution the Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court  is made the presiding officer
in the Senate when the President is put upon
trial   on   articles   of   impeachment.     Chief
Justice Chase claimed that  he was to be ad-
dressed as "Chief Justice."    That claim was
recognized  by the  counsel for the  President
and  by some  members of  the  Senate.    The
managers claimed  that  he was there as  the
presiding  officer, and  not  in  his judicial ca-

!:8itby;soEee:#eds::saetd.r:yasth,9Er:nfgeesri:
dent.„

There was  a  difference of  opinion  in  the
Senate, and  a  difference  between  the  man-
agers and the counsel for the respondent, as
to the right Of  the presiding officer  to  rule
upon questions  of  law and  evidence  arising
in the course  of  the  trial.    Under the rule
of the Senate as adopted, the rulings of  the
President  were  to  stand  unless  a  Senator
should ask for the judgment of the Senate.

Other  instances   occurred  which  do  not
possess historical value,  but  were  incidents
unusual in  judicial  proceedings.    When the
Judiciary Committee of the House was enter-
ing upon the investigation of the conduct of
President Johnson, General Butler expressed
the opinion that upon the adoption of artip,les
of impeachment by the  House the President
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would  be  suspended  in  his  office  until  the
verdict of the Senate.    As this viewwas not
accepted by the Committee, I made these re-
marks  in  my  opening  speech  to  the  House
after  a  review  of  the  arguments  for  and
ag¥S:ihneo9r°dpo°usj:±°:h:e  soundness  of  the

opinion  that  the  President,  even `when  im-
peached by the House, is entitled to his office
until he has been convicted by the Senate.''

This view was accepted.
At the first meeting of the managers I was

elected chairman by the votes of Mr. Stevens,

person.    The  gentlemen  who  had given me
their votes and support criticised my conduct
with  considerable  freedom,  and  were by no
means  reconciled  by the  statement which I
made   to   them.    Having  reference   to  the
nature of  the  contest  and  the  condition Of
public sentiment, I thought it important that
the managers  should  avoid  any controversy
before the  public,  especiall\y  as to a matter
of premiership in the conduct of the trial.  It
seemed to be important that the entire force
of the  House  of  Representatives  should  be
directed to One object, the conviction of the

Gen. B. F. Butlel`,               Thndde`Is stevens.                    Thomas wiLlinms,                 Jolin A. Binghain,
Hass!Lchusetts.                       Ponnsyl`'aliifL                                 Michigan.                                       Ohio.

THE   MANAGERS    OF    THE   IMPEACHMENT   TRIAL    OF    ANDREW   JOHNSON.      THE    MANAGERS   WERE    SPECIALLY

APPOINTED   FROM   ITS   OWN   MEMBERS   BY   THE   LOWER   HOUSE   OF   CONGRESS.

General Logan, and General Butler.  Mr. Bing-
ham received the votes of Mr. Wilson and Mr.
Williams.     Upon  the  announcement  of  the
vote, Mr.  Bingham made remarks  indicating
serious  disappointment and a purpose to re-
tire from the Board of Managers.   I accepted
the  election,  and  acted  as chairman at the
meeting.    At the next meeting, andwithout
consultation  with  my associates, I  resigned
the place  and nominated Mr. Bingham.    The
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accused.     Beyond this, Mr. Bingham and Mr.
Wilson had been opposed to the impeachment
of  Mr. Johnson  when  the  attempt was first
made.  in  the  House  of   Representatives.    I
thought it inportant to combine the strength
that they represented in support of the pro-
ceeding in which we were then engaged.   If
Mr. Stevens had been in good health, he would
have received my support and the support of
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require  explanation, and  which  may not  be
open to any explanation.   After the report of
the Judiciary Committee, and its rejection by
the House of Representatives, I was surprised
to receive an invitation from the President to
dine with  him  at  what  is  known as a state
dinner.  I assumedthat arl.angements had been
made f or a series  of  such  dinners, and that
the invitations had  been sent out by a clerk
upon a prearranged  plan  as  to the order of
invitations.     When  the  matter  had  passed
out of my mind, but before the day named for
the dinner, I  received a  call  on the floor of
the House from Mr. Cooper, son-in-law of the
President  and   secretary  in   the   Executive
Mansion.    He asked me if I had received an
invitation to dine with the President.   Isaid
I had.    Next  he  said,  ``Have  you answered
it,?"    I said,   ``No, I have  not."    That  was
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ended the conversation.

After the decision in the Senate had  been
made,  the  managers   proceeded  under  the
order of  the House to investigate the truth-
fulness   Of  rumors   that  were   afloat,  that
money and other valuable considerations had
been  used  to   secure  the  acquittal  of   the
President.    That   investigation   established
the fact that money had  been in the posses-
sion  of  persons  who  had  been  engaged  in
efforts to secure  the  acquittal of  the Presi-
dent.    Those  persons, with perhaps a single
exception, were  persons who  had  no official
connection with the Government, a.nd none of
them were  connected with  the  Government
at Washington.    As to most of  them, it ap-
peared that they had  no  reasons, indeed  no
good cause, why they should have taken pant
eithei for the conviction of the President or
in behalf of his acquittal.    The sources from
which  funds were  obtained  did  not  appear,
norwasthereevidenceindicatingtheamounts
that had been used, nor the objects to which
the  money had  been  applied.    It  should  be
said  as  to  Senators, that  there was no  evi-
dence  implicating  them   in  the  receipt   of
money or other valuable consideration.    One

very important fact not  then  known  to  the
managers appeared afterwards in the reports
of the Treasury Department, showing a very
large loss by the Government during the last
eighteen months of Mr. Johnson's administra-
tion.    In that period the total receipts from
the duties on spirits  amounted  to  $41,678,-
684.34.    During  the  first  eighteen  months
of  General Grant's administration, when the
rates  of  duties  and  taxation  remained  the
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a  difference  of  $40,738,735.51.     It  is`  not
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be  attributed  to  the fact  that  persons  ob-
tained  nominations  for office  by representa-
tions  to  the  President  that  they  were  his
friends and supporters, and would continue to
be so, under all circumstances.    When their
nominations came  to  the Senate, they made
representations  of   an  opposite   character.
When they had received their appointments,
they  very  naturally  allied  themselves  with
the   President's  policy,   inasmuch   as   they
could  not   be   easily  removed  except  upon
an initiative taken  by  him.    This deficiency
occurred in the States and districts in which
the  money  should  have  been  collected  and
through   the   agents   employed   there.      In
other  words,  no part  of the  deficiency ever
passed   into   the   Treasury   of  the   United
States.

It is not improbable that a majority Of the
people now entertain the opinion that the ac-
tion of  the House of  Representatives in the
attempt that was made to impeach President
Johnson was an error.

It is not I or me to  engage in a disoussion
on  that  point.    I  end  by the  expression  Of
the opinion  that  the vote Of  the  House and
the  vote  of  the  Senate, by  which  the  doc-
trine was  established  that  a  civil  officer  is
liable  to  impeachment  for  misdemeanor  in
office, is a gain to the public that is full com-
pensation for the undertaking, and that these
proceedings  against  Mr. Johnson  were  free
from any element or quality of  injustice.
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